Message

From: Larry Kier |"J@ q.com]

Sent: 10/8/2012 2:27:20 PM

To: 'SALTMIRAS, DAVID A (AG/1000)' ANAANAANAN@ monsanto.com]
Subject: RE: Genetox review manuscript

Idon't know him. I'll run it by David K
Thanks.
LK

From: SALTMIRAS, DAVID A (AG/1000) [mailto @monsanto.com]
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 6:52 AM

To: Larry Kier

Subject: FW: Genetox review manuscript

Larry - Chris Strupp has one suggestion for a possible reviewer, below. Do you know this person? Do you want to run
this suggestion by David Kirkland?

Thanks,

VavufSacCtrniras, Tfi.IX, 'D.A.'"B.J.

Toxicology Manager
Regulatory Product Safety Center
Monsanto

From: Strupp, Christian [mMautoMNN NINNANINT'cs-tgmLheniie.c.om;
Sent: Sunday, October 07, 2012 9:13 PM

To: SALTMIRAS, DAVID A [AG/1000]

Subject: AW: Genetox review manuscript

Dear David,

Iwould propose to add Michael Schwarz from University of Tuebingen to tge list of potential reviewers.

Best regards, EXHIBIT \ |

Chris WIT:ty(KXAir2L
DATE: >\ V. I\

Dr. Christian Strupp, ERT 0. Srebrenica CRR, CLR

Von: SALTMIRAS, DAVID A (AG/1000)

Gesendet: 05.10.2012 20:35

An: Andrew Bond (/AN Juk.nufarm.com); Annette Salomonsen @cheminova.com): Strupp,
Christian; Jason Bailey; Sandrine.Auaustin(a)arystalifescience”~M simon-hilKasynoental
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terri.spanogledacheminova”™J (iward@etracoms”™” J Antonio Manuel Duarte; Bart Vanhoof

(I~~~ Jcaaarichem.nl): Bob Nicholls ("M~ [@Laronkarn.co.uk): Eduardo G av”™ W @afrasa.es'l:
f.thuerwaechter(5)helmag”™J ianPbarclav) Jurgen Wenzel; NeDo Vuckovic ("M NMANJ@ fiinusikLsi);
raniankumar.baneriee@excelcropcare™™

Cc: GUSTIN, CHRISTOPHE (AG/5040); 'GAUTIER, Sylvainl

Betreff: Genetox review manuscript

All,

As you complete your final reviews of the giyphosate genetox review manuscript, please consider suggestions for
reviewers. Roger McClellan (Editor in Chief at CRT) made a request for suggestions from Larry Kier & David
Kirkland, Below is their combined list of possible manuscript reviewers. Please let me know whether you have any
opinions or other suggestions.

David Brusick (private consultant, formerly with Covance)

Marilyn Aardema (private consultant, CSO for Reliance, formerly with Procter & Gamble)
Errol Zeiger (private consultant, formerly with NIEHS)

Jan van Benthem (RIVM)

Lutz Mueller (Roche, Switzerland)

Guenter Speit (UIm, Germany)

Regards,

DavicfSaCtmiras, PihlX, D.A.'"B.T.

Toxicology Manager
Regulatory Product Safety Center
Monsanto

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is intended to be received only
by persons entitled

to receive such information Ifyou have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete it and

all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e-mail by you is strictly
prohibited.

Adi e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and archival by Monsanto,
including its

subsidiaries The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking for the presence of "Viruses™ or other
"Malware".

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage caused by any such code transmitted
by or accompanying

this e-mail or any attachment.

The information contained in this email may be subject to the export control laws and regulations of the United
States, potentially

including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and sanctions regulations issued by
the U.S. Department of

Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipient of this information you are obligated to
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comply with all
applicable U S. export laws and regulations.

Feinchemie Schwebda GmbH
Edmund-Rumpter-Str. fe
51146Koe!n

Geschaeftsiuehrer. Dr. Gerhard Ahters
Amtsgericht Koste HRB 86S57

This email and any attachment» are confidential, may be legally privileged and protected by copyright If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination or
copying of this email and any attachments is prohibited, if you have received fins in error, please notify the sender by replying by email arid then delete the email
completely from your system.

D;ese eMaii-Nachricte und gegebenenfalls beigefu&gte Anlagen koennen vertrauliche Informationen enthalten. Sofern Sie nicht der bestenmungsgemaesse
Empfaengersind, istdas Kopieren und,'oder weiterleiten dieser Nachncht untersagt Sofern Sie diese Nachricht irrtuemiich erhalten haben, bitten wir Sie, sich an
den Absender zu wanden indem Sie auf diese Nachricht antworten. Danach ioeschen Sie diese Nachncht bitte voilstaendig aus Ihrem System.
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